BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333 CONTACT: Steve Wood
Bw stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk
DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4316
THE LONDON BOROUGH DATE: 8 July 2024

www.bromley.gov.uk

To: Members of the
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Councillors Kira Gabbert, Simon Jeal and Alexa Michael

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held at Bromley Civic Centre,
Stockwell Close, Bromley, BR1 3UH on THURSDAY 18 JULY 2024 AT 2.00 PM

There will be a pre-meeting for Council Members and officers at 1.45pm.

TASNIM SHAWKAT
Director of Corporate Services & Governance

AGENDA
1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3 HEARING FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE: VYBES BY ALPHA
(FORMERLY SCALA) 132 -134 HIGH STREET ORPINGTON, BR6 0JS
Orpington
Objections to the applications are referred to in the attached reports of the
Director of Environmental Services.

The Chairman will request the names and addresses of those giving evidence
together with the names of any representatives.



This page is left intentionally blank



Agemda 1ters 3

Report No. London Borough of Bromley
ES20399

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 18t July 2024 - 14:00hrs
Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key
Title: APPLICATION FOR TO VARY THE PREMISES LICENCE AT

VYBES BY ALPHA (FORMERLY SCALA) 132 - 134 HIGH
STREET ORPINGTON BR6 0JS

Contact Officer: Steve Phillips, Nuisance, ASB, Health & Safety and Licensing Manager
Tel: 020 8313 4659 E-mail: steve.phillips@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Officer: Colin Brand Director: Environment and Community Services

Ward: Orpington

1. Reason for report

1.1 To provide the Licensing Sub-Committee with information supporting them to determine this
licence application.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee asked to determine this application having taken into
account the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 to 2026 and written and oral
representations by the applicant and objectors.

Members can

1. Grant the variation of the licence

2. Grant the variation of the licence with the addition of conditions necessary to
promote any of the licensing objectives

3. Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates
4. Reject the application



Page 2 of 58

Impact on Vulnerable Adults and Children

1. Summary of Impact:

When making decisions under the Licensing Act 2003 the Council is required to promote the
licensing objectives, one of which is the protection of children from harm.

Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:

The Council has adopted a statement of its licensing policy under the Licensing Act 2003 for the
period 2021 to 2026.

2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Excellent Council Quality Environment Safe Bromley
Vibrant, Thriving Town Centres Healthy Bromley Regeneration

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: Licensing statutes allow for an appeal to the Magistrates Court against the
Council’s decision. Should an appeal be made, costs are likely to be incurred but it is not
possible to quantify these.

2.  Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost

3. Budget head/performance centre: Public Protection and Portfolio
4. Total current budget for this head: £1.6M

5.  Source of funding: 2024/2025

Personnel

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 1 Licensing Officer supported by 3.5 FTE admin

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Not Applicable

Legal

1.  Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: The Council is the Licensing Authority for the
Licensing Act 2003. This is a Non-Executive function and is delegated to the General Purposes
and Licensing Committee. Where representations are received about a licence application, it is
referred to the Licensing Sub Committee for a hearing and decision.

2.  Call-in: Not Applicable

Procurement

1. Summary of Procurement Implications: Not applicable




Page 3 of 58

Property

1. No property implications for this application/licence.

Carbon Reduction and Social Value

1. Summary of Carbon Reduction/Sustainability Implications: There are no significant implications.

Customer Impact

1. When considering and making a determination on this application Members need to balance the
benefits of holding the licence against any adverse effects to the Public, Local Residents and
Businesses by considering its impact against the licensing objectives

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes. Ward Members were notified about the
application by email on 24th May 2024.

2. Summary of Ward Councillors’ comments: An objection was received from Clir Tony Owen on
the grounds of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

Responsible Authorities Views

1. Have Responsible Authorities been asked for comments? Yes. They were notified about the
application by email on 24th May 2024.

2. Summary of Responsible Authorities comments: Objections were received from Planning and
the Public Health Nuisance Team.

¢ Planning — Objected on the grounds of Public Nuisance. The restrictions placed on the

property state that the premises shall not be open to customers outside 08:30hrs and 23:00hrs.

e Public Health Nuisance Team - Objected on the grounds of Public Nuisance.

Note: On 27t June 2024 the applicants’ agent informed this authority that the applicant would be
applying for planning permission to extend the trading hours of the premises.

Residents and interested parties

2 valid representations were received from local residents objecting to the application on the grounds
of Public Nuisance and Crime & Disorder.

In response to the resident concerns the applicant agreed to provide SIA door staff at weekends
from 9pm until the premises closes.

These objections can be found in Appendix 3.



3.

Page 4 of 58
COMMENTARY

3.1. Licensing Act 2003.

3.2

3.3

3.4

The Licensing Act 2003 states that any premises requires a licence/certificate issued by the
Council (premises licence/club premises certificate) where the following activities occur:-

Provision of regulated entertainment
a) Plays. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)
b) Films.
c) Indoor sporting events. (Where the audience exceeds 1000 people)
d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment.
e) Live music. (subject to the Live Music Act 2013 exemptions)
f) Recorded music.
g) Performances of dance. (Where the audience exceeds 500 people)

Provision of late-night refreshment (between 2300hrs and 0500hrs).
Supply of alcohol (on and off sales).

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club.

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club
for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place.

Licences/Certificates may be issued subject to any terms, conditions or restrictions the Council
feels are appropriate to address any or all of the four licensing objectives.

The Council has previously agreed Bromley’s Statement of Licensing Policy for the Period 2021
—2026.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider the Statement of Licensing Policy and any Special
Policy of Cumulative Impact currently in force when making any decisions in respect of these
applications.

Description of the Premises

The premises is a restaurant situated on a busy High Street surrounded by other commercial
properties with nearby residential properties.

A satellite image and street view of the premises can be found in Appendix 5.
Licensing History

The premises has previously traded under the name of Scala. The current premises licence
holder transferred on to this licence in January 2021.

Application

This is an application to vary the current licence by extending the licensed hours for the sale of
alcohol on and off the premises, the playing of recorded music and the provision of late night
refreshment and the addition of the performance of live music and dance. The application also
proposes to change the name of the premises from Scala to ‘Vybes by Alpha’.



Proposed changes to timings

Page 5 of 58

Activity Times permitted on Proposed Variation Times agreed with police
Current Licence
Sale of Every day 11:00 to Mon —Wed 11:00 to 23:00 | Monday — Wednesday :
Alcohol 23:00 Thurs — Sun 11:00 to 01:00 11:00 — 00:00
Thursday : 11:00 — 00:00
Friday : 11:00-01:00
Saturday :11:00 — 01:00
Sunday : 11:00 —00:00
Recorded Everyday 11:00to | Thurs —Sun 23:00 to 01:00 | Thursday : 23:00 — 00:00
Music 23:00 Friday : 23:00 —01:00
Saturday :23:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 23:00-00:00
Live Music Not currently authorised | Thurs — Sun 23:00 to 01:00 | Thursday : 23:00 — 00:00
on licence Friday : 23:00 —01:00
Saturday :23:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 23:00-00:00
Late Night Everyday 23:00 to Mon — Wed 23:00 to 23:30 | Monday — Wednesday :
Refreshment 23:30 Thurs — Sun 23:00 to 01:00 23:00 — 00:00
Thursday : 23:00 — 00:00
Friday : 23:00-01:00
Saturday :23:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 23:00-00:00
Performance | Not currently authorised | Thurs — Sun 23:00 to 01:00 | Thursday : 23:00 — 00:00
of Dance on licence Friday : 23:00-01:00
Saturday :23:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 23:00-00:00
Opening Everyday 11:00to Mon — Wed 11:00 to 23:30 | Monday — Wednesday :
Hours 23:30 Thurs — Sun 11:00 to 01:30 11:00 — 00:30
Thursday : 11:00 — 00:30
Friday : 11:00 - 01:30
Saturday :11:00 —01:30
Sunday: 11:00-00:30

A full copy of the application form can be found in Appendix 1.
A copy of the current premises licence and plan can be found in Appendix 2.

Note: The hours agreed with the police exceed those requested on the application form for
some of the activities. The hours granted cannot exceed those requested by the applicant.




3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

71

7.2

Page 6 of 58

Representations

During the public consultation period the Council received a total of 5 objections. In response to
the resident concerns the applicant agreed to provide SIA door staff at weekends from 9pm until
the premises closes.

All of the objections can be found in Appendix 3.

IMPACT ON VULNERABLE ADULTS AND CHILDREN

Licensing regimes provide for additional controls through specific permissions to undertake
activities. Both the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 contain licensing objectives
which seek to protect particular vulnerable groups. In the case of the Licensing Act 2003 it
seeks to protect children from harm whereas the licensing objectives under the Gambling Act
2005 are wider and seek to protect children and vulnerable adults from being harmed or
exploited.

Businesses and the Council are required to promote these objectives in the way they operate or
make decisions.

Details of applications under both Acts are referred to the appropriate safeguarding teams for
comment. No comments were received regarding this application.

TRANSFORMATION / POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Both the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 require the Council to prepare, consult
on and publish statements of their licensing policy. These must be reviewed at least every 5
years under the Licensing Act and 3 years under the Gambling Act.

Members should make decisions in accordance with these polices but are free to depart from
them with good reason.

The current polices are -
e Statement of Licensing Policy 2021 - 2026
e Statement of gambling policy 2022 - 2025

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are rights of Judicial Review and appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of
the Sub-Committee under both the Licensing and Gambling Acts. If an appeal were to be
lodged there are costs associated with defending it. These are difficult to quantify and the
Courts can award costs. In the event of a successful appeal we could pay the costs of the
appellant as well as our own. Equally if we successfully defended an appeal, it is open to the
Court to order our costs to be paid by the appellant.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Number of staff (current and additional): 1 Licensing Officer supported by 3.5 FTE
Administration Staff.

If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: A licensing application typically takes
7hrs professional officer time and 5hrs administration time.



Page 7 of 58
8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 Any Parties involved in a hearing before a Sub-Committee can seek a Judicial Review if the
Local Authority has failed to administer the hearing in accordance with proper procedures.

8.2 Any Party involved with the hearing before licensing subcommittee can appeal any decision
made at that hearing to the magistrate’s court.

8.3 The Council has adopted a procedure for the conduct of hearings.

9. PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS
There are no procurement implications.

10. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

10.1  The Equallty Act (2010) requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to:
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimization and any other
conduct prohibited by the Act.

» advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and people who do not share it; and

» foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic
and people who do not share it.

10.2 The protected characteristics covered by the Act are age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

10.3 There is no indication that the proposed recommendations will have a
disproportionate impact on any individuals or groups with a shared protected characteristic.

11. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

There are neutral environmental and carbon reduction implications from the proposals
contained in this report.

12 WARD COUNCILLORS / OTHER STATUTORY CONSULTEES VIEWS

12.1 Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes. \Ward Members were notified about the
application by email on 24th May 2024.

12.2 Summary of Ward Councillors’ comments: 1 objection was received from a Ward Councillor
regarding this application.

12.3 Responsible Authorities Views: 2 objections were received from Responsible Authorities.

12.4 Summary of Responsible Authorities Views: Objections were received from Planning and the
Public Health Licensing Team.

¢ Planning — Objected on the grounds of Public Nuisance. The restrictions placed on the
property state that the premises shall not be open to customers outside 08:30hrs and 23:00hrs.
e Public Health Nuisance Team - Objected on the grounds of Public Nuisance.



Page 8 of 58

The following Responsible Authorities were notified about this application and their views
sought.

Responsible Authority Date Notified Comments

Metropolitan Police 24th May 2024 No objection if conditions added
Planning Authority 24th May 2024 Objection

Trading Standards Service | 24th May 2024 No response

Public Health Nuisance 24th May 2024 Objection

Team

Health & Safety Team 24th May 2024 No objection

Child Protection Team 24th May 2024 No response

Fire Authority 24th May 2024 No objection

Note: Whilst the police did not make any representations to the Licensing Authority, they did
contact the applicant directly and requested amended timings and that a number of conditions be
voluntarily added to the licence. The applicant agreed to these conditions which can be found at
Appendix 4.

Non-Applicable Sections: | 9. Procurement

Background Documents: Soft File Computer based records
(Access via Contact
Officer)




Page 9 of 58

Appendix 1

Application Form



Bomli.

whavw_bromile yg_::fl_'.-

Page 10 of 58

Bromley
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@bromley.gov.uk
Telephone: 0208 313 4218

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C No

|Imran

’Hussain

info@knighttraining.co.uk

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 11 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number orname |55

* Street Braundton Avenue
District
* City or town Isibcup |

County or administrative area |Kent |

* Postcode IDA15 8EN

* Country |United Kingdom |

Agent Details

* First name |Shaun |

* Family name |Ward |

* E-mail

Main telephone number 03309993199 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?

Registration number

If your business is registered, use its

Business name Knight Training UK Ltd registered name.
VAT number GB Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 12 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name 127 The Barracks

Street White Cross Business Park

District South Road

City or town LANCASTER |
County or administrative area | ‘
Postcode ILAL 4XQ

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 13/00465/LAPRE

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" 0S map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name ’132—134

|
Street ’Hiqh Street ‘
District ’ ‘
City or town ’Orpinqton ‘
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode ’BRG 0JS

Country ’United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’31’750

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 13 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

(& Yes C No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
€ Yes 0 NoO You do not have tc_> pay a feeif 'Fhe only

purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

The premises is a restaurant, providing International and mediterranean cuisine. The premises is located on Orpington
High Street.

Change of Premises name to Vybes by Alpha.
Change of opening hours, licensable activities and seasonal variations.
Review of condition 14 and 16 and the addition of conditions regarding CCTV and risk assessments.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 14 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start D End D

Start Z End Z
TUESDAY

Start Z End Z

Start i End i
WEDNESDAY

Start i End i

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End Z
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 15 of 58

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

] ]

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (  Outdoors (C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Pianist, solo artist or band.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(e Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End Z (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End Z to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start

e

Start

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 16 of 58

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 17 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthet days
oo [ ] S
TUESDAY
Start Z End D
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |23:00 End |01:00
Start i End i
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End |01:00
Start Z End D
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Belly Dancing

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 18 of 58

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes
Section 12 of 18
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

O)

No

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [23:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [23:00 End |23:30

LiRli
1

Start End

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 19 of 58

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 20 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(¢ Yes

9!

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |11:00 End |01:00
Start i End i
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 21 of 58

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

C Onthe premises C Offthe premises (& Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start (11:00 End (23:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start i End il to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 22 of 58

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Seasonal variations to cover the day immediately prior to all bank holidays and all public and bank holidays 2300 hours to
0100 hours.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, 2300 hours to 0100 hours.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Condition 14 to say the patio area to the rear of the premises will not be used after 2300 hours Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday and not after 0100 hours Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday.

Condition 16 to say no new customers to be admitted to the premises after2300 hours, Monday, Ttuesday and Wednesday
and not after 0100 hours, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday.

X |have enclosed the premises licence

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 23 of 58

Continued from previous page...

[ Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises has a 24 CCTV system, which covers both indoor and outdoor areas of the premises, with recording facilities
for up to 30 days. Access will be available to any responsible authority up on request.
Staff will be trained in the use of the CCTV system.

c) Public safety

Smoking will always be outside and away from the premises, at all times.

The premises licence holder and DPS, will carry out risk assessments and where so required, SIA door staff will be employed
at peak times, if so required, as a result of the risk assessment.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 17 of 18
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 24 of 58

Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Shaun Ward
* Capacity Applicant's Agent
*Date | 21| /|05 |/ | 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bromley/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT INOR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |
| |
Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

=
N
lwo
[
ot
o
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 25 of 58

Appendix 2

Current Premises Licence & Plan



Page 26 of 58

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence
London Borough of Bromley

Premises licence number | 13/00465/LAPRE

Signed

Joanne Stowell

Assistant Director of Public Protection

Licence Granted 20t September 2013 Issue Number 006
This licence consists of 10 pages (Including Licence Summary)

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Scala Restaurant
132 - 134 High Street Orpington BR6 0JS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale or Supply of Alcohol
Alcohol Off Sales

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off sales

Both On & Off Sales




Page 27 of 58

The opening hours of the premises

Hours Open to the Public on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:30

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities.

Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:00
Alcohol Off Sales timings same as for Sale or Supply of Alcohol
Late Night Refreshment on Every Day from 23:00 to 23:30
Recorded Music on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:00

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Imran Hussain

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable.

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Full Name: Imran Hussain

Mandatory Conditions
1. Supply of Alcohol:

(1). No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated
premises supervisor has been specified in the licence or at a time when the
designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the
personal licence has been suspended.

(2). Every sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be authorised by a
personal licence holder.




Page 28 of 58

2. Irresponsible Promotions:

(1). The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2). In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to— .

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or .

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

3. Free Potable Water

(1). The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4. Age Verification:
(1). The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder

must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

3



Page 29 of 58

(2). The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3). The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. Minimum Measures:

(1).The responsible person must ensure that —
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures— .

(i) beer or cider: 7z pint; .

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and .

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; .

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and .

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

6. Permitted Price:
(1). A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.
(2). For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P=D+ (DXYV)
where -

(i) P is the permitted price,



Page 30 of 58

(if). D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii). V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol,

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i). the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(3). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4). (1). Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different
from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2). The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

7. Films:

(1). The admission of children must be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations laid down by the British Board of Film Classification.

OR

(2). In circumstances where the licensing authority has reclassified a film.
Then access of children should be restricted to meet this reclassification
standard.

Note:- "Children" means any person under 18 years of age.
8. Door Supervision:

(1). Any individual employed at the premises as a door supervisor must
5



Page 31 of 58

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

9. This premises must operate in accordance with the submitted application form
and is subject to the additional conditions as specified within part 3 (Operating
Schedule) of the form held by the Licensing Authority dated 11t July 2013

General

10. This is an ltalian style restaurant providing on and off sales alcohol and late
night refreshment.

11. Alcohol sold for consumption on the premises will only be sold/supplied by
waiter or waitress service to those persons seated at tables who are taking or who
have taken a substantial table meal and as an ancillary to that meal. There is to be
no vertical drinking anywhere on the premises.

12. Where alcohol is sold for consumption away from the premises it may only be
sold to those persons who have either purchased a substantial table meal or a
substantial ‘take away’ meal.

13. Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises will only be supplied in sealed
containers.

Crime and Disorder

Not applicable

Public Safety

Not applicable

Prevention Public Nuisance
14. The patio of the premises shall not be used after 22.00 hours on any night.

15. Signs shall be displayed on all exits requesting that the public should leave
quietly.

16. No new customers shall be admitted to the premises after 23.00 hours on any
day.



Page 32 of 58

Protection of Children from Harm

17. All staff will receive documented training in relation to the Licensing Act 2003,
and the ‘challenge 21’ policy. Records of this training and the written policies
relating to it will be kept and made available to Police or Council Officers on
request.

18.That the premises adopts the ‘challenge 21 scheme’ whereby any person that
appears under 21 year of age has to prove they are over 18 by providing
identification by means of Passport, Photographic ldentity drivers licence, military
ID or identification card approved by the proof of age standards scheme (PASS)
and bearing the PASS logo.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

See above.

Plans

Held by the Licensing Authority: Stamped Reference Number:
13/00465/LAPRE Dated: 20" September 2013



Page 33 of 58

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary

Premises licence number | 13/00465/LAPRE

Signed

Joanne Stowell

Assistant Director of Public Protection

Licence Granted 20t September 2013 Issue Number 006
This licence summary consists of 2 pages

Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Scala Restaurant
132 - 134 High Street
Orpington

BR6 0JS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale or Supply of Alcohol
Alcohol Off Sales

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

The opening hours of the premises

Hours Open to the Public on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:30




Page 34 of 58

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off sales

Both On & Off Sales

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale or Supply of Alcohol on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:00
Alcohol Off Sales timings same as for Sale or Supply of Alcohol
Late Night Refreshment on Every Day from 23:00 to 23:30
Recorded Music on Every Day from 11:00 to 23:00

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Imran Hussain

of

55 Braundton Avenue
Sidcup

DA15 8EN

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable.

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Full Name: Imran Hussain

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

See conditions 17 & 18.




BUILDING REGULATIONS NOTES
LsTRUCIEAL

AL STRUCTURAL WORKS 10 BE CARRED QUT 18 ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL ENGREER'S
ORAYINTS & T0CGPLY WITH THE BMDNG REGL ANONS APPROVLD DOCUMENT A

241 STAUCRURAL THEERS 10 B TREATED WiTH APPROVED TMSSR PRESERVATIVE.
DORHOUTON

AL CERCOTION WORK TO BE CARRED OUT 10 THE APPROVAL 0F THE LOCAL AVTHIRITY (OMCERD L
AL NORXS ARE T BZ T0 THE STRUCTURAL ENGHETRS CETALS.

LERE PROTECTUN.

STEEL BEAS 10 8€ [NCASED WITH SUPALUX' OR S8 AR APPROVID [0 PROVDE FRE RESSTAME AS
REQURED 37 THL SULOMG CONTROL OFFER FOR ALL OTHER PREVENTRON REQUREREHTS, RIFER 10
THE 'ROTES FOR THE FRE PREVENDIN (FRGR.

4] SH0URD WORKS

EXCAVADGH WORKS T0 TRE STRUCTURAL FRGRETRS DETAXS & FOUDATIONS 10 6F A <08 § DXPTR
10 SUT DHE SITE (OITDHS & AS IETARED O THE STAUCTURAL EXGEERS DRAWNGS.

il

AL KEV WALL COHSTRUC ITH THE STRUCTURAL
(MGNEERS DRAVNGS. UMLESS DETALED rmnm ALL MW DOERNAL WALLS T0 THE GROUKD FLOGR
16 108 BLOCKWORK, PLASTER & S14
(AT FINESH 3 ALL RS FLOOR VALLS TO BE CORSTRIXTED FRON tW0ew NETAL STUD PARTTTIONS
VITH A PLASTERBOARD L SKIM FISH, ALL KEW WALLS 10 B€ TAKEN UP TO THE ROERSDE OF THE
STRUCTURAL ALOR.

THE FORMATIDM OF ALL GPEAMGS FOR WANDOWS. DOORS £ DUCTWORK ETC. TO BE 8 ACCORBAMCE

VT THE S TRUCTURAL EXGHERS DETALS.

CAYATY VALL (GHSTRUCTION TO CORPLY \WITH PAAT Ll OF THE CURRENT BLLDIKG REGULATIONS A
THE RSULATION TO COMPLY VAT PARTS D 3 L1

CAVITY TRAYS & 0PC's 70 BE PROVOED AT ALL (TERRUP TS TO THE CAVITY, DRECTING 10 THE
OUTSDE CAVITY TRAYS TORSE Ka WITHH THE CAVITY.

WECPHILES TO 6€ PROVIDED AT K% CONTRES,

HOYEHENT JONTS T0 & PROVIOED AT ALL AINTTIONS 0F THE KEW WALLS WITH THE EXISTIG
WALONG. b AT ANY CHAMGE CF HDGHT OR THOOESS.

P

ALL PLUNBING T0 BE M ACCORDANCE WTH B.5 6703 WATER SUPPLY PIPEWORK, 8.5 6445 PART {
SAETARY PPEWORK & 0.5 S572 SANTARY WORK.

SAITARY PPEWORK TO BE AS FOLLOWS:~

Wona O UPVC SO & VERT PPE VITH 16om DL BRANCH YO W.CPAN

Ham 0, UPYC WASTE T0 KITOHDN SNK

e DIA. UPYE WASTE TO WASH HARD BASH

AL APPUARLES T0 HAVE TSam OFEP SEAL TRAPS & WASTES GREATER THAK 2500aa # LENGTH TO
B HCREASED 10 Sima DIA. FDAUN SEPARATELY K10 STUBS STACK & NOT T0 EXTER TNE $TUBS
STACK WITHN 2008 OF THE W.C ENTRY

AL(ESS EYES TO BE PROVIED AT ALL CHANGES I DRECTION. VENT PIPES ARE TO B PROVIED AT
THE (LRNMATION OF THE RUNS. ALTERNATIVELY ANTI-SYPHON TRAPS ARE T0 8€ USED. ALL WASTE
PPES ARE TO BE 4 ACCORDANCE WIMH BS S255.

ABOVE GROLPO GAS & WATER TO BE N UGHT GAUGE (OPPER TUBE T0 BS 206% PART L YALVES
AHO TAPS ARE Y0 BE BRASS 10 COMPLY WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS

FTLOW GROUND FOUL DRAIMAGE WPV AR}
BIDDED & SURROLMOED M S8aa PEASNELE 10 HANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. LARGE RADKS
$0Y0S T0 BE PROVDED AT THE BASE OF STURS STACKS.

DRANS PASSNG ToBE! AST

UNTELS. DRANS LRD TO FALL AS SPEORED OM PLAKS.

BRCKWORX 2EPECTION CHAMBERS TO HAVE A HORMUM NTERMAL SOf OF O0na x 4S80 WITH
Fden TH(K (ONCRETE BASE ICONCRETE X 124 WALLS 10 BE 2250 THICK (LASS B~
SUM-ENGIEERNG SRCSIIORTAR MIX £3) WITH FARFACE WTERKALLY & FLUSH POWTED WTRIFED
(LAY MAN STRAKGRT (HANNEL L BRANCHES

SPECTION CHANSIRS TO BE KEPT SEPARATE FROH FOUNDATIONS & WALLS. EX05TRNG HSPECTION
HANBERS TOBE RAISED AS REQURED L FTTED WiTK DOUBLE SEALED COVERS.

WTERNAL INSPLCTION CHAMBER'S 10 HAYE DOUBLE SEAL BOLT DOWM COVERS Wil

RESISTAAD BOLTS T0 EACH CORMER AWD TG B KEPT ACCESSIBLE AND HaT T 3E COVERED BY ANY
APPUANCES, DXTERMAL SPECTION CRAMBERS 10 KAVE GALYAMISED L0 STEEL (OVERS & FRANES.
RANWATER DISPOSAL TO BE VIA EXISTING SURFALE WATER DRANS.

noews

(ELWGS ARE ETHER SKMHED PLASTERBQARD DN NETAL
SOMAED PLASTERBOARD ONTO THE EXISTING JOSTS WHERE APPLICABLE.
PRE BREAKS 10 BCNSTALLED N THE CELIG YO AS REQURED BY THE BLRDIKG CONTROL OFFKER.

Mo RE
Y FAHHABLTY

AL WALL & (DL FRUSHES ARE TO 88 AS FOULOWS

) PUBLICAREAS - (LASS ¥ SURFATE SPREAD OF FLAME RATNG

) MEANS OF ESCAPE - (LASS 9 SURFATE SPREAQ OF FLUVE RATRG
o UPHOLSTERY T0 SEATHG TOBE (R 5 1 [OMPLY WiTH B.S. 3452 PART 14 PART 2

3 VERTRATON

TOLETS ARE 10 8€ HEHARCALLY VENTILATED 3 ALL LOBSES ARE 10 8 PROVIED WITK DUCTED
RS ARVPUT

THROUGHOUT WK AR

THE FOLLOVING AR CRAREES ARE 10 S€ PROVEND

TOOKING AREA - MDY L0 AR (HANGES PRLUS HOUR
PREP AREA - MM W AR CUNGES PLUSHOR
QOSABLED TORET < HIN & [0 § AR CHAKGES PLUS/HIR.

WeTa

IFFICE/STAFF AREAS - N € 10 8 AR CHANGES PLUS/HOLR.

T0R FURTHER (LASIFICA TION i RESPECT OF THIS POWT PLEASE REFER 10 MECHAMUAL ENGINTERS
RAWNGS

0] PROVISION FOR_DISABLED PERSONS

| partre acerss w0 e e
| I HAK ENTRAKE TO THE L0065 10 BE L£vAL

L 22118 (€S0t oS 06RA TIRS
+ A DSABUED TORLET IS V0 BE PROVIDID N ACCORDANCE WITH DIASRAN 16 OF THE 800G
! QUATIONS APPROVED DOCURINT N

Loacks

SHIPFRONT & ROLDRG DOCRS TO &€ HERMETXALLY smmmm(uzmmmmu FRANES
a ORTCAL AREAS A

APPROVED DOCUERT &1 ST COMPLY Wik BS 6286 WAL

LIATCG / HOT NATER

ALEIATIVG 7 KOT WATER YO BE PROVIELS BY GAS FRED BOLER 5YSTEM M ACCORDANEE WITH D
IPPROPRATE BRIMSH STANDARAS 2 (ODES OF PRACIKE.

FIRE SAFETY NOTES

U HEAKS OF WARNMG & ESCAPE

A MAHUALLY OPERATED ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SHALL BE BSTALLED 10 855839
PART 1588 COMPRISING MANUAL BREAK GLASS POWTSCOMPLYING T0 BS 5933
PART 21983 T0 BE LNSTALLED AT A ROGHT OF 14w ABOVE FRISHED FLOGR
LEVEL, 10 BE PLACED  THE LOCATIONS INDIC ATED ON THE DRAWINGS
TOGEVHER WITH SOUNDERS. WHERE REQURED HEA T DETETTORS § RATE OF RISE)
INDICATED BY W', SHOKE DETECTORS WILL BE MNOICATED BY “SO°. HANUAL CALL
POMNTS ARE 70 BE OF THE FRANGLE COVER TYPEARD ARE TO8E ATTED
APPROXIMATELY Lém ABOVE FEL 8 THE POSITIONS AS ROIATED OK THE
DRAWINGS.

AN WOEPENDENT SELF CONTANED NON-SANTAJKED SYSTEM SHALL BE
WNSTALLED 10 (OHPLY WATH BS 5266 PART & 1988, ERERGENCY LIGHTING ¥ THE
CDOE OF PRALTICE FOR ENERGENCY LIGHTING OF PREMISES OTHIR THAN (MEMAS
5 A

UUHNARESX ARE TO BE LOCATED N THE APPROXIMATE POSINGNS AS NDKATED
ON THE DRAWINGS. WHERE SPECRCALLY REQURED ONLY A MANTANED SYSTEM
TYPE H/2 WILL BE HSTALLED N ACCORDANCE WITH BS 5266, PART ¢ 1984

WHERE BOXED STINS ARE SHOWN ON THE ORAWINGS VAN O4TERNALLY
ALUMMATED EXIT SIG IS T0 BE PROVIDED I ACLORDANCE WITH BS 23604 6
TO BEOF THE 'RUNKING HAN' TYPE. THE EXOT SIGNS SHOLKO BE MOUNTED.¢
(ENTRALLY ABOVE THE DQORS BETWEEN 2-2.5m ABOVE mmsnmmm
LEVELS,AS FAR AS IS REASONABLY POSSBLE.

WHERE HANTANED RLUMIATED SIGNS ARE NOT REQUIRED, FIRE EXIT W]YLS
o CONSPIQUOUS 0nm WHITE BLOCK LETTERS ON A GREEN BACKGROUND SHAI

B PROVIDED I THE POSITRINS AS.SHOWN ON THE ORAWING DENOTED 8Y-~
WW\' EXT'ORM A((w WITH BS S499: PART 34991 THESE SIS
Y LIGHTS,

umnsmtolwnnmﬁnmtm

ALL NTERHAL DOORS EXCEPT THOSE T0 W.'s TO 8€ SELF-CLOSING FDI0S. TO
BSL16, HAVING SMOXE SEALS L INTUMESCENT STRIPS. DOGRS WITH §' S
0’ T0 BE SELF- mnmnnmmmtmanzmm
LIRNED TO THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM. :

THE PROPOSED NEW ENTRANCE DOOR SHALL BE HELD IH THE OPER POSIION
DURNG THE BOKRS OF TRADING. THIS DOOR 10 HAVE A CLEAR OPENING WOTH

OF 500en TO PROVIDE DISABLED ACCESS.

VISION PARELS WITH PYRAN BLASS OF HAX. 0 55sqn, COMPLYRIG WITH BS 5569,
PART'S FOR ROBUST CONSTRUCTION & (P, PART &, SHALL BE $
HCORPORATED INTO THE DOORS DENOTED ESYMBOL,  THEGLAIMGIS
T0 COHPLY WITH APPROVED DOTUKENT N, GAZHG  MATERALS & !
PROTECTION. 2

A CLEAR IENSIOH OF 800an SHALL BE MANTANED T ALL ROUTES BETVERN
OFFRONT OF THE EWTRANCE & EXOT D8ORS SHALL
EMENTS OF THE LOCAL AUTHORITY.

ALL WALLS & CEIUNGS TO COMPLY WITM BS46T PARTS 6 & TAS n\un\&
PUBLIC AREAS - CLASS 1 SURFACE SPREAD OF FLASNE RATING
PROTECTED HEANS OF ESCAPE - CLASS 0 SURFACE SPREAD OF FLAMING RATING

THE PROVISION OF APPENDIX ‘A’ PARAGRAPH A12 (Al OF THE APPROVED
OOCWMENT PART B SECTION B2 OF THE BULDING REGULATIONS FOR ESTAPE
ROUTES.

SEATEG UPHOLSTERY - CRB S 10 8S 5839, PART 12 85 7176

TEST CERTIATES T0 COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWSNG ARE 10 BE SUBMTTED TO
THE FIRE PREVENTION OFFICER AND THE (ONTRACT ADHRMSTRATOR ON |
(OMPLETION OF THE WORKS.

THE UPHOLSTERY IS 10 CONFORM T BS 5852, PART 1FIRE TEST FOR FURATIRE,
HETHOOS OF TEST FOR THE TRNTABLITY BY SHOKERS' MATERIALS FOR
UPHOLS TERED COHPOSITES FOR TESTIMG BY FLANE SOURLE, UPHOLSTERED

FURISTURE BS 7176, BS 476 FIRE TESTS ON BULDING HATERIALS & STRUCTURES
PART 6. HETHOO OF TEST FOR FRE PROPAGATION FOR PRODUCTS PART 7%
H{METHOD FOR CLASSFICATION FOR SURFACE SPREAD OF FLANE OF PROCUCTS.
THERMDPLASTIC HATERIALS ARE T0 CONPLY WITH af FLEXSBLITY & 16381
WHERE THEY ARE HOT (QVERED BY THE APPROPRIATE RATING UNDER 85 476

CAVITY BARRIERS 70 8E PROVIDEO WATHIN ALL CBLNG VDIDS IF REQURED AKD

“.memnm 'WALLS & FLOORS IF POSSIBLE

THE FLOORS BETWEEN GROUND/FIRST RL0OR & FIRST/SECTMO FLOOR T0°
HANTAR THOUR FRE RESISTANT NTERITY.

THE WALLS BETWEEH ACH DWELLNG AND THE SECTION OF THE BURLDWG WITK
CLASS A3 USAGE L EACH OWELLING & THE (OMMOM STAIR ENCLOSURE T0:
HANTAR | HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WTEGRITY.

AUL OPENGS WITHH THE WALLS 8 FLOORS If RECESSARY M”MK
DUCTS OR FLUES T0 HAVE FIRE SEALS.

ALL WALLS FORMMG ESCAPE ROUTES SHALL BE 1/2H0UR RRE RESISTING -
CONSTRUCTION. ALL WALLS ™ THE GROUND FLOGR TO BE TAKER FIRL HEYGHT T0
THE UNDERSIDE OF THE FIRST FLOOR WITH CAVATY FRE STOP BETWEEN TR
WALL & RLOOR '

TOR ROOF PRIEIRATIONS. L A

RE MECHANICAL ENGNEERS

ORAWKGS

TS DE VAT
ot

00V T0 T EXTERR PAYSG
UEVIL 440 FOR (GATHS THS 1554
W RTEN 10 FRLNT

WATR

PEATRATON PR 10 TLHE.

LAYOT REFER 10096,
B

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

FLAT ROCF

001 B em UBAT LU
AACES P 4SS B
TEELGEY NI, LA FOOO

ML FOR WD 50D T
FRLOW D R0V,
& EROR A0

FLAT ROOF

= OV ARKETTT SEATM &S OEVALRD OO ML OOV,
SIS LANTMASSR, R TV 086 SHrvT I8
olas

VAT PO, R 13 e 8 PR TS

WP AL O O BTN D T T
aureq

Mmei e B 1
CATERIG, STMTS M MO LU A6
1oGanx

e

. 081500 PORTEA TS TR 1O VAR,

e MW ARG DTS TR
DML § FOWE RS

104671, KR CTALS PSP

TosaTHYD

HATCH KEY ©
EXISTING BRICK WALLS

NEW BRICKWORK

005 BLOCKWORK WITH PLASTER &
SKH SIS

%0 KETAL STUD PARTITINS WITH
L 4 SKMFMSH

WAL FINISHES

— 00X 400na CASHEMRE BEIGE TILES TAKEN
1200em HGH

e (0% 400am CASHEMRE BEIGE TILES TAKEN
RULEHEKGHT TO THE UNDERSIOE OF THE
SUSPENDED CELING

= =i g PAR SAFETY BACKED SLYER NRROR OK
128m PLY BACKING

mimimiem 300X 300 TABAKICOLOLR 13) TILES TAKEK
FULL HEIGHT 1. THE UNDERSIDE OF THE
SUSPENDED CENING FROH UMITED TILES

T 58 150nn WHITE TLES TAKEN FULL HEGHT
TOTHE UNDERSIDE OF THE SUSPENDED
CELWGIEXCLUDNG ABOVE THE WASH HAKD
BASHN WITHIN THE DISABLED TOILET, 2 ROWS

AL TILES 70 BOUBSWNED FROH WATED TRES. TEL: 01622 757

161, wussmfm OTHERWISE

ALL GROUTING mnucu THE COLOR OF THE TLES, LE BLACK

TILES - BLACK GROLT; WHIE TLES - WHIIE GROUT

ALL PLASTER & SKI WALLS T0 6E DECORATEDIN 2 Mo.

UNDERCOATS 3 1 K. TOPCOAT OF OULUX VHE, BRILLIANT

YERUKRIING T0BE TILED UNLESS BOCATED OTHERWISE BY

THE FLODR FINISH {
1
1
|

\i CC—E(\%O\QLQ
C\C ARTUE N 5

AT, ST

v G e st
\ BQUSTAIDON Dot MK
2 R TOMEAATREN
oL v re
STRCE DS
b ————

e MG LD TTEL
OO TARAR )
A

DATE
OFF|

CER

LONDON BORO
LICENSING _
PLAN REF. lzloo%f/meag

jGH OF BROMLEY S.

207y Sevemper 2013

LAG

VST ZATHS 4§ SCTALED R WV

oot

7w

'““|'| s

AT

o
tio
oy
por vy
- My uovas E
e
e reweT. 0
s rm
=3
<
o
«
w
o
o Z
>
L «
w
[ (2]
1
1
i
1
i
i
RO |
i
e ]
PR DOV SUBUSLAS
[Ty rr=
U R AV LT VL WY
ALY ALIDGVIT KSAATEA A9
e~ S 13
A R O DR FNE S O
1 T S P07 8 DC

EOCATIR, REFRR 10 NIE o158
OIS FaR DL
0 4 LaCAON

Page 35 of 58

ROTES

| DHENSIONS AMDLEYELS

FIGURED ORERSIONS AND l(V[LS SHOULD BE VERWED BY THE CONTRACTCR ON SITE BEFORE
IOKS IRKIKX& OR MANUFACTURE AMD AKY DISCREPAKUES BROUGHT 10 THE ATTENTRON OF

T ADHNSTS N’N DIMENSIONS SHOULD NOT 8E SCALED. PLAN EMLARGEMENTS OF
W!S oF 05 MAPS DYELIRE PAINTS ETC HAY (ONTAN BACCURALES N DMENSIONS R IEVELS)

COPYRABHT R ALL OESIGN AND DRAWHES I WhHOLL 0 PART SHALL REMAN WK T DESIGRR

A 11 EMERGENCY LIGHT®G 3 SIGNAGE ADDED 53/10/01
7) NOTES FOR ENTRANCE RAMP, GLASS BLOCK WINDOWS, ROOF
PENTRATIONS AND NEW CAVITY WALL ADDED

TENDER ISSUE s
B GENERAL AMENDMENTS FOLLOWNG CLENT CHANGES e

(€ EXTERNAL GARDEN/PATIO AREA REGUCED IN SIZE 10 [REATE
(REATE VISUAL BREAX ONLY. N0 EXTERNAL SEATING
PROPOSED GARDEN WALL OHITTED, FENCAG ONLY TO EXCLOSE PAVED AREA| 14/22/02

0 GENERAL AMMENDMENTS FOLLOWING CLIENT BUDGET CHANGES 305-02

(CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 314502
£ GENERAL ANHENDMENTS 10-46-92
e Pratection Indication/ Key
Eqmeent Key,

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT (BS583%

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETE( TORS 18SS8;
AREA COVERED BY HEAT DETECTORS (BS58394

®
AREA COVERED BY
NON MAWTAMED EMERGENCY LIGHTS (®
THE ‘FRE EXTT' SIGN IS TO B SUSPENDED
ADOVE HEAD HERHT AT Rt AMGES To || (7]
THE ESCAPE ROUTE HNMUN SIZE OF
LETTERING 5am OR EQUIVALENT GRAPHIC
RUNNING HAN SYMBOLS
IKDICATES THAT THE NOTHE IS LLUKNATED.

SIES OF DOOR
61 ARE DOOR KEEP LOCKED Smm LETTERS.
SIGN 'FIRE DOOR KEEP CLEAR' Sam LETTERS.
JLITRE WATER EXTNGWRSHIR

Thq (ARBON DIOXIDE EXTIHGUSHER

%g DRY POWDER EXTINGUISHER

FIRE BLANKET
FIRE ALARM SOUNDERS
HOR-HAINTAMNED ENERGENCY LIGH]

HANTAMED EMERGERCY LIGHT
EXTERIR EKERGENCY LKGHIDG [ X

FIREALARH PAKEL

SEATING CAPACITY

RESTAURANT - GROUND FLOOR -
106

PARTY AREA
BAR AREA -

- FIRST FLOOR - 32

No REVISION DATE

ABK RESTAURANTS LD

PROXCT

CARRINGTON.STEVENS.MOORE
DESICN CONSULTANTS

ONE WELLSTORES, WATFORD, HERTFORDSHIRE., W17 2AE
TELEPHONE: 01923 227707 FAx: 01923 210320

Locana
132-134 HIGH STREET ~ery
ORPINGTON, KENT. BR6 0JS A
ORAW2SG TITLE

PROPOSED FLOOR PLANS  LICENSING

DA

SALE
e EZY/WM

PROLCT o RAMBG Vo TTawon o
10801 1080103 % 3 Tauc

THE CONTENTS F THS DRAWNG ARE THE COPYRIGHT OF CARRINGTON STEVDSS MOORE LTD




Page 36 of 58

Appendix 3

Representations



Page 37 of 58
Application comments:

Objection 1 - Clir Tony Owen

| am submitting a formal objection to the above licensing objection based on the
Public Nuisance licensing objective and, to a lesser extent, the Public Safety
objective (see below). Orpington High Street is a shopping and leisure destination
during the day, a thriving cinema and eating area during the evening and a dormitory
area at night, with a large number of residents living above high street premises and
in adjoining roads. There is very limited parking in the high street and, with the hours
requested, it is inevitable that in the small hours of the morning noise will intrude into
these roads.

The White Hart has been a difficult neighbour for many local residents and had
additional hours granted, allegedly to prevent migration to a neighbouring pub (no
longer existing). Migration would be a genuine risk if this application were granted.

The sentiment among residents about whether the local restaurant Vybes should be
granted a late premises license until 1:30am is largely negative, with significant
concerns being raised about various issues. A poll that was run by Knoll Residents’
Association on WhatsApp and Facebook showed 70% of the 160 residents who
responded objected to the proposal.

Summary of feedback:

**Support for the Night Economy:**

A few residents highlight the potential benefits of extending the license, emphasising
the need to support the night economy, particularly in the high street area. They
argue that businesses are struggling to survive and that a late license could help
rejuvenate the local nightlife. Some believe that such an extension might offer
something new and different to the town, potentially attracting a younger
demographic which could be beneficial for the local economy. One resident pointed
out that having a later night venue might reduce street drinking, which is currently a
problem.

**Concerns About Noise and Disturbance:**

However, the majority of residents express opposition to the idea, primarily due to
concerns about noise and disturbances. Many emphasise that the high street is
surrounded by residential properties, and late-night operations could significantly
disrupt the peace for those living nearby. There are worries about loud music and
general noise from patrons leaving the premises late at night, which could lead to
sleep disturbances for residents. Specific mentions were made about previous
issues with loud music from the Vybes location and other establishments, indicating
that noise pollution is a recurring problem.



Page 38 of 58
Application comments:

**Safety and Anti-Social Behaviour:**

Safety concerns are also a prominent theme. Some residents point to past incidents
of anti-social behaviour and crimes, including sexual violence, associated with late-
night venues. They argue that the area lacks adequate police presence and
infrastructure to handle the potential increase in safety issues that a late license
might bring. A number of premises have closed over the years after licensing
difficulties.

**Equity and Precedent:**

There are also arguments about fairness and precedent. One resident notes that a
similar request by another local establishment, SJayz, was recently turned down,
questioning why Vybes should be treated differently. There is a feeling among some
residents that extending the licence for Vybes would set an undesirable precedent
for other businesses.

**QOverall Sentiment:**

In summary, while a few residents see the potential economic benefits of granting
Vybes a late license, the overall sentiment is negative. The primary concerns revolve
around noise, safety, and the impact on the quality of life for nearby residents. There
is a strong call for maintaining the current licensing hours to ensure a balance
between supporting local businesses and protecting the well-being of the community.

Checking the planning portal | am unable to find the current authorised planning
hours. The change of use from shop to restaurant was granted on appeal. This
needs to be investigated.

Kind regards,
Clir Tony Owen

Objection 2 — Public Health Nuisance Team

| am objecting to this application on the grounds that no consideration has been
made with regard to the Protection of Public Nuisance Licensing objective,
considering the times that the premises wishes to extend their alcohol and regulated
entertainment to.

Kind regards,
Statutory Nuisance & Anti-Social Behaviour Team



Page 39 of 58
Application comments:

Objection 3 - Planning Investigations Team

Planning Investigation would have to raise an objection based upon the history of the
site.

Planning permission was granted under appeal ref 01/02717/FULL2, which contains
several conditions. Changes to these conditions would need to be considered
through a formal planning application.

The conditions state hours of operation should be 830 am until 2300hrs. This license
application appears to suggest 23.30 for closing however the forms also shows
1.30am for Thursday Friday and Saturdays.

The use of the patio/landscaped garden area by customers, is also forbidden due to
potential harm to adjoining residents.

The hours of operation and patio use were restricted to protect the amenities

of residents and so our objection would be based on public nuisance. The restriction
of the premises from being used as a takeaway is also a condition. The applicant is
advised to carefully review the conditions on the attached decision notice.

Applying to vary conditions can be done online through the planning website;

For more advice about submitting applications please advise the applicant to contact
the planning team at planning@bromley.gov.uk

It should also be advised;

Planning investigations cannot give further advice about planning as this is a paid
service. You have the option to seek a private planning agent to advise you further or
apply for the pre application service online.

Please contact the planning team for advice on the pre application service as we
cannot offer planning advice.

You should also be aware that we currently have a planning investigation case open
for the unauthorised extension for use as a shisha room. Ref 24/00182/OPDEV.

Kind regards
Planning Investigations Team


mailto:planning@bromley.gov.uk

Town Stuart Mecmillan - Chief Clanners Eagﬁf4@ @f 5&
i “vic Contre, Stockwalt Close, Bromloy BRE 5L )l-’ M - woe.{
Planning e 23 [ 4T

Telephore: D20 8164 433 M 020 8313 0095
Ll [_*‘tcrnf‘orl 4525 L5727 Bromicy
. et Liriee 020 8313 4525 rtornot waawhromleygovik
(HTicer Name : I'eter Beagles
Your {defersmne Our Heferance
Warrant Sceurtties Tad DC/O1/027H7/TULLL2
c/o White Associates
4 Kingsend
Ruislip
Middlesex 1TA4 71DA
24th August 2001

Drear Sirs
-Refercncc No:  DCAOVO2TVITULL2

Proposal : Chanye of use of ground, first and second floors from retml (Class A1) and offices
(Class B1) to sale of hot food and drink (Class A3) at 132-134 Iigh Street, Orpington

Location ; 132 1ligh Street Orpington Kent BIG 013
Thank you for your application which I received on 15th August 2001 .

I am stil] examining your application form and the accompanying plans and documents (o see whether they
comply with the law.

If T find that your application 1s invalid becausc it docs not comply with the statutory requirements then [ shail
write to you agamn as soon as I can,

If, by 10th October 2001

= vyou have not been told that your application 15 invalid; or

*  you have not been told that your fee cheque has been dishonoured; or

# you have not been given a decision in writing; or

e you have notl agreed m o wnting 1o extend the penod m which the decigion may he given,

‘Then you can appeal to the Sceretary of State for the Environment under section 78 of the Town and Country

Plamming Act 1990, You should appeal within six months ot 10th October 2001 and you must use a form which

you can get from the IMlanning Inspectorate at Tollgate House, Houlton Street, Brstol BS2 9D, This does not
. apply if your application has already been referred o the Scerclary of State [or ibe Environment.

In the interest of giving adequate publicity to all planning applications, PLEASE DISPLAY THE ENCIL.OSED
NOTICE ON SITE FOR A PERIOD OF NOT LESS THAN 14 DAYS. Some applications require a statutory
notice to be displayed on or near the site, and if this is the case [ will contact you further i due course,

Yours faithfully

PFE;%M

Poter Beagles
Senior Administration Officer

TNVER TN U F ORI

LSRN T G TR A RN

S ARSI DN

THE | CtIROh ROGROLIGH BRI A | ORI L P AL E RN AR




Appeal Decision APP/GS180/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 41 of 58

APPEARANCES

FOR TIIE APPELLANT:

Mr I} White Prineipal, White Associates, 340 Lasteote Road, Pmner,
FRICS MRTPL Middx, HAS 1DH

Mr A Tutchings Partner, Tinays Commercial, Downe House, 303 High
FRICS Street, Orpington, Kont, BR6 ONJ

FOR THE LOCAL PLANNING ALITITORITY:

Mr A Lambert Plarming Officer, F.ondon Borough of Bromley
BS¢ DipTP MRTP!

BOCTUMENTS

Documment 1 List of persons present at the hearmg

Document 2 Council’s notification letters

Document 3 Letters from Mrs C Gray, 7 Broomhill Road, Orpington

Application drawing nos 10601701, 02A & 04 & SK/OIA & 02A and siie plan
(Appeal A)

Application drawing nos 10801/01A, 02A, 03A & 04A and site plan (Appeal B)
London Borough of Bromley Unitary Development Plan Proposals Map (sheet 2 of
4) T




D 12

— o 1

DI_STLIB_UHQN_LIETJWKW 2 3. Page-d2-468
~ S 2L

pewest - — — — Appeal Decision
BEN STEPHENS \'-\-\-'— K o P
Land Charges _ _ Hearing held on 26 March 2002 el Ly

PETER BEAGLES Faisto! 51 6P

Pliﬂ’\jﬂg ﬂdfﬂﬂ_. —_ - . . :fn%:ﬁ‘.lZriq{tirj;ﬁ;piannw|-
GREG ULLMAN l‘y Dil\'ld Sll"th BA {IID“\) DM &S NIRF‘,I"I el :35:‘!5:.;\J Uk )

Bor. Secretary’s
T an Inspector appainted by the Secretary of Staie for Transport, Datz 3% ,ﬁﬁ? m
: Local Government and (he Hegions

Appoal A - el APP/GSISH/ARITDTT6LY
\X/ 32-134 Fligh Steect, Orpington

+ The appeal is made under section 18 of the ‘Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against & fatlure to
give notice within the prescribed period of 2 decision on an application for planning permission.
s The appeal is made by Warrant Seourities Ltd against the Fondon Borough of Bromley.
e The application (Ref. DC/01/0271 T/EULLY)Y is dated 14 August 2001,
+ The development 1_)r0puazd_is'; a change of usc from retail Class A1 on ground floor and offices Class
. Tt on Ist and 2nd floors to safe of hot tood and drink Class A3 and demolition of outbuilding,

Summary of Decision: The appeal is allowed and planning permission granted subject 10
conditions set out in the Formal Decision below.

S \f‘ Appeat B - Ref: APPIGSIBH/AAY/ 1083994
132-134 1Tigh Strect, Orpingian

¢ The appeal is made under scction 78 of the Town amd Country Planning Act 1990 against 4 refusal to
orant planping Perussion. ‘

e The appeal is made by Ask Restaurants 1.td apainst the decision of the London Borough of Bromley.

« The application (Ref. TIC/01/03995/F17LL3) dated 7 December 2001, was refused by notice dated 31
January 2002 '

»  The development proposed is a change of use from retail Class 1 on ground finor. and officgs 131 on
first and sccond floors to sale of hot food and drink A3 non take-away. '

Summary of Decision: The appeal is allowed and planning permission granted subject to
conditions set out in the Formal Decision below.

. Procedural Mattess

1. The description of the proposals on the application forms omitted fo mention some aspects
of the operational devclopment shown on the submitted drawings. fhe Council confirmed
al the hearing that it had considered afl these works when determining the apphcations.

ro

As discussed, 1 shall therelore deal with Appeal A on the hasiz of a ‘change of use {rom
retail (Class A1) and oflwes (Class B1) to sake of hot food and dripk (Class 'AJ3), new
shopfront, demolition ol outbuilding, new fire escape stairs and cxternal and internal
alterations’. The description for Appeal B 1= identical cxcept that lake-away is specifically
excluded from the proposed A3 use. ‘Lhe proposals themselves are similar but Appeal A
has an external seating area at the rear whilst Appeal B has a landscaped garden arca.

Planning Policy

1. ‘Yhe development plan is the London Borough of Dromley Unitary Development Plan
(UDT) which was adopted m 1994 The appeal premises are within the Orpington District
Cuntre. ‘




Appeal Decision APP/GS180/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 4376f 58

Policy 82 cstablishes that withan District Centres prefirence will be given to shopping uses
and to proposals for unprovements Lo existing premiscs. l'urthermore, aceording to Policy
=3, proposals for a change of use ol a shop o a non-retail use at pround floor level should
not create significant breaks in the retail frontage. Display windows and entrances should
be compatible with adjoining shops and the proposed use should not be detrimental to the
cstublished retail character. Policy 56 mdicates that cstabhishments within Class A3 will be
permitted in suitable locations. This 15 provided that they would not be detrimental o the
amenitics ol nearby residential property and, in the case of take-aways, would not causc
undue traffic congestion.

The First Deposit Draft of the Review of the UDP (DUDP) was published in 2001, Policy
52 provides that in secondary rctail frontages changes from retail to complementary uses
will be permitted. Policy 87 reiterates that there should be no adverse impact on residential
amenity or highway conditions. In view of the relatively carly stage of this emergine Plan,
1 attribute Timited weight to these policics.

Main Yssues

6.

The appeal site is within the Orpington Priory Conservation. Arca. Scetion 72 of the
Planning (Tisted Buildings and Conscrvation Areas) Act 1990 requires that special attention
be pald to the desirability of preserving or cnhancing the character or appearance of
conscrvalion areas,

The Council confirmed at the hearing that it raised no objection on conscrvalion area
grounds. In my view, the proposed cxlermal works, particularly those on the elevations
facing the Iligh Street would improve the appearance of the appeal building. [urthermore,
a commercial use of the premises would be consistent with the gencral character of the arca.

The proposal would consequently enh'mca, the characler and appearance of Orpington
Priory Conservation Arca.

I therefore consider that the main issues are the cffcet of the proposals on the Vitﬂlity and
viability of Orpington district shopping centre and on the living conditions of adjoining
residential occupiers with particular reference to noise and disturbance.

Reasons

Vitality and viability

Appeals A and B

9.

10.

The Proposals Map of the UTDP distinguishes between the Core and the Frinpe of District
Centres.  Based on the depiction of the Conscrvation Area boundary, the Council
considered that the appeal site fell just within the Corc. The appellants disputed this and
drew attention to the position of the premises relative o the boundary to the rear of the
houses along Broomhill Road. There is no written schedule ol the propertics within either
areq.

The Committee report regarding the grounds for contesting Appeal A explained that the
premiscs are within the secondary frontage of the northern fiinge of the district centre. 1
also noie that a refusal of planming permission in [998 referred o the fringe and that display
material in comnnection with the cmerging DUDP also placed the site in the Fringe.
Furtheriore, it seems to me that the forward projection of the premiscs forms a logical




Appeal Decision APE/GSE80/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 44 of 58

1.

13.

14.

f—
A

physical division of the shopping frontage and would place the premises beyond the Core.
My interpretation of the UDP is therefore that the appeal site is within the Fringe area.

The Council’s objection was (hat the proposal would result n a ‘significant break’™ m the
retail [tontage since three adjointng anits would be in A3 use. Nevertheless, there is no
definition in the UDP of what is meant by this expression, The Council commented al the
hearing that the creation ol a row of three similar uses would normally be sufficient 10 up a
proposal into this category. Paragraph 5.20 of the UDP indicates that a proliferation of non-
retail uses should nol break up the retail fromtage or undermine the retail character and
firnetion of the centre. | therefore consider that whether or not a concentration of uscs could
be construed as significant should be assessed against this objective,

The defiped District Centre stretches for some 900 metres along the High Street and also
cncompasses The Walnuts shopping centre on 1ls castern side. At the time of my visit the
centre was busy but the grealest activity was within The Walnuts and between ils two
pedestrian cntrances which lie to the south of the appeal site. 1 observed a marked reduction
in the footfalt along the northern section of the High Street. Conscquently 1 consider that
the premiscs are somewhat peripheral to the main hub of the centre. The loss of a retail use
would (herefore have less impact on its overall shopping function than more centrally
located premmscs.

The appellants’ intention is that the premiscs would trade as a restaurant. PPG6: fown
Centres and Retail Developments indicates that the diversity of uscs in town centres can
make an important contribution to their vitality and viability. Paragraph 5.21 of the UDP
also comments Lhat restaurants perform an important ancillary function in a shopping
contre. Tt is envisaged that the proposed use would be open in the daytime and, in my view,
this would be complementary to other uses nearby and would also crease the
altractiveness ol the centre into the cvenings.

In recent years, a number of businesses occupying the property have failed and it is now
cmpty. The premises have been marketed over the last threc years and shori-term retail
lettings have been achieved. However, the appellants’ evidence was that the prospects of a
permanent ground floor retail use being sceured were very limited. This is bocause the unit
i of substantial size and as this cnd of the centre has become unattractive to rotailers. The
Council did not dispute this but asscrted that the site could still be used for retail purposes.

. Nevertheless, the marketing undertaken indicates to me that at best this would be a

continuation of the shori-term lets, The transient nature of such uses and the likely lack of
investment into the fabric of the building would not, in my judgement, greatly assist the
general well being of the centre. 1 consider that the appearance and function of the
proposals would be preferable to the perpetuation of the current situation, Tn rcaching Lhis
view, 1 have attached considerable weight to the support for the proposals expressed by the
Town Centre Manager.,

. Although PPGE warns of the possible cumulative cffects of a loss of retail outlets 1t also

points out that there should be scope for more flexibility in secondary frontages. There is
no reason 1o supposc that the proposals would interrupt pedestrian flow past the site towards
the majn part of the centre. Indeed, to my mind, the proposals would be likely to encoarape
shoppers secking refreshment into the northern end of the centre and may rcjuvenatc the
immediate surroundings where there are currently a number of vacancics. Whilst there 13
already a sprinkling of A3 uses in the locality they do not predominate. T am therefore of




Appeal Decision APP/GSIBO/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 45 of 58

the opinion that if the proposals were implemented a reasonable balance belween rct'ul and
non-retan] uses would remaim at this end of the contre. .

i17. Drawing these points together, | consider that the external appearance of these prominent
premises would be improved and that this would be compatible with the surroundings,
Furthermore, the proposed use would be complementary o the established retail character
of the centre. [ have also taken account of the location of the premmses, (the benefits that
would ensue from ther occupation and the Limited demand [or retail wse. 1 therefore {ind
that the proposals would not constitute significant breaks in the retail frontage since they
would bolsier rather than undermine the character and {unction of the centre.

18. Whilst the emerging DUDP does not have statutory weight it js nevertheless a roaterial
consideration. | cspecially nole that the appeal site is within the proposed secondary
frontage. Draft Policy 82 supports A3 uses within such areas and makes no reference to the
use of adjoining prenmses.  In addition, paragraph 11.18 considers that the sccondary arcas
in Orpington are the most appropriatc m which to encourage food and drink establishments.
The DUDP thercfore reinforces my findings in refation to the development plan.

19. 1 conclude that the propesal would oot harm the vitality and viability of Orpington district ‘
shopping centre and would accord with Policics 82 and 83 of the UDP.

Living conditions

Appeal A

20. The closcst ncighbouring dwellings Lo the proposed extemnal customer arca are in Broombhill
Road and Vinson Close. Although there 15 some upper floor residential accommmodation in
the lligh Strect this 15 either some distance away or 14 linked with other catering uses. No
technical noisc cvidence has heen submitted regarding oxisting background levels.

Nevertheless, 1 found that it was very quict in Broomhill Road durm;b my unaLLQn1de11(:d
evening visit. : - -

21, The rear windows of propertics in Broomhill Road would be approximately 25 metres from
the appeal site. | judge that the provision of an ouldoor space for those patronising the A3
usc would give nise to disturbance duc o the low ambient noise levels that prevail and the
type of noise that would be caused by socialising customers. Although #t is proposed to
construct 2 wall along the rcar boundary, 1 am of the opinion that the internal and external .
living conditions of residents in Broomhill Road would he significantly reduced, especially
at late hours. However, in view of the dense vegetation al the botlom of the adjoining
gardens in Vinson Close T congider that the elliet on their occupiers would be insignificant.

22. Circular 13/87 indicates that granting permission for Class A3 uses subject (o conditions
designed to alleviate a particular difliculty should always be considered. The appellant
suggesicd that the use could be restricted o a restaurant and that use ol the seating area
could cease al 2130 hours. However, the effect of such conditions would be that sound
emanating from diners such as conversation and laughter as well as clattering tableware and
scraping chairs would stitl continue well into the evening.

3]
[

. I have taken particular account of the representations made about children trying o skep
and note that the miended seating capacity is 32. On (his scale, my view is that sound from
even a restricted outdoor use would be heard in the gardens or through the open windows of
nearby houses. I consider that this would materially harm the residential environment. The




Appeal Decision APPIGST80/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 46 of 58

24,

appellant commented that an carlier tme Timit would be impractical and, in my view, a
condition to this cffect would therefore be unreasonable. Consequently 1 find that the
proposed external seating arca would be unaccoptable.

Neverthcless, the appellant indicated that outdoor seating could be prevented by condition.
T am satisfied that modifying the proposed development in this manner would not make it
substantially different from that comprised in the application.  Furthermore, the use ol this
area as a landscaped parden has been considered by the Council and local residents as parl
of Appeal B.

1 theretore conclude that the harm to the living conditions of the occupiers of adjoining

residential propertics could he overcome by condition and that the proposal would not be
contrary (o Policy 86 of the UDP.

Appeal B

26. No seating is shown within the landscaped garden at the rear and a condition could be

imposed prohibiting its use by customers. T therefore conchude (hat the proposal would not
harm the Jiving conditions of the occupiers of adjoining residential properties and would
comply with Policy 56 of the UDP.

Other Matters

27.

It is not (he purpose of the land-use planning system to determine whether there is an

adcquate supply of restaurants in a locality ot to regulate competition between proposed and
existing uses. T have taken account of the representations regarding parking and congestion
but they are, in my view, insufficient reason to prevent the proposcd use of premises i a
commereial location. 'The potential problem of Hiter would be minimused by (he exclusion
of any take-away use. None of these matiers therefore alter my conchusions in respect of
the main 155008,

Conditions

28

| consider that an hours of use condition is neeessary to protect residential amenity but there
is no reason to provent the use commencing at 0830 hours in line with the usual pattern of
commercial use. The Council’s suggested wording required all customers to have left the
premises by a cerlain time but there was no specilic Justification for this format. It seems Lo
me that it would be preferable (o cnable customers to leave the premises at staggercd times
thereby lessening potential disturbance.

. The appellant argued that given the location within a district centre a closing time of

midnight was reasonable, [Towever, there are residential propertics in the general vicinity
whose occupiers arc entitled to some peace and quict once traffic levels have fallen. I
therefore consider that closing the premisces to customers at 2300 hours would reasonably
balance their expectations with the living conditions of adjoining residents.

. The Council sought to prevent the future introduction of a takc-away wusc. Customets

stopping briefly outside the premiscs to collect ot order food would obstruct the frec flow of
traffic contrary to the intentions of Policy $6 of the UDP. The appellant thought that
legitimate on-strect parking could take place n the bays n the EHigh Strect to the south but
these were all occupied at (he time of my evening visit. In my opinion, there would




Appeal Decision APP/GST80/A/01/1077611 & A/G2/1083994 Page 47 of 58

therefore be a tendency for short-term pdrkmy 1o occur oulside the prcxmsca and

consequently a resteiction on a lake-away use 18 Justified.

3. The appellant is willing to accept a condition limiting the use to a restaurant.  However,
exceptional circumstances are needed to restrict future changes of use that would otherwise
be permitted by the Use Classes Order. A limitation on the use to this eflect 15 not sought
by the Council and T congider that it 1s unnecessary in this location.

32. As previously mentioned, the use of the reur garden by customers and as a seating area
should be precluded on amenily grounds. Since the external stairs access this area, 1t would
be prudent not to prevent its use in an emergency. A scheme for ventilation should also be
implecmented in the interests of residential amenity. Details of the rear boundary walt, the
surface treatment of the courtyard and of any cxternal lighting should be agreed lor the
same reason and to prescrve the character and appearance of the conservation arca.

Clonclusions

33. | have had regard o all other matters raised, including the appeal decision at West
Wickham and previous decisions by the Council at the appeal site. I find that the proposals
would not harm the vitality and viability ol the shopping centre or the living conditions ol
adjoining residents. My overall conclusion, for the reasons given above, is therefore that
both appeals should succeed.

Formal Decisions

Appeal A

34, In exercise of the powers transferred to me, T allow the appeal and grant planning
permission for a change of use [rom rotail (Class A1) and offices (Class B1) to sale of hot
food and drink (Class A3), new shopfront, demolttion of outbuilding, new firc cscape stairs
and external and internal alterations at 132-134 IJigh Sireet, Orpington in accordance with
the terms of the application (Refl DC/OL/G2717/FULL2) dated 14 August 2007, and the
plans submitted therewilh, subjeet to the following conditions:

1) The development hercby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this decision.

2) The use hereby permitied shall not be open to customers outside the times of 0830 -
2300 hours.

3) The use hereby permitted shall not commence until details of ventilation equipment
have been submitted 1o and approved by the local planning authority. Such details
shall include provision for the alleviation ol fumes and odours. The approved
equipment shall be installed prior to the commencement of the use hereby permiited
and therealler shall be operated and maintained at all times i accordance with the
manufucturers’ specifications.

4) Notwithstanding the provisions ol the Town and Country Planning (Use Classcs)
Order 1987 (or any statutory mstrument revoking and re-enacting that Order), no
sale of food or drink for consumption off the premuses, whether by takc-away or
delivery, shall take place at any time.

5) Notwithstanding drawing no 10601/SK/01A the garden patio shall not be used as a
seating area and shall not be vsed by customers al any time excepl in an cmergency.

6




Appeal Decision APP/AGS180/A/01/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 48 of 58

6) No devefopment shall take place until details of the:
1) Design and materials of the rear boundary wall,
1) Surface treatment of the garden patio arca; and
i) Any lighting (o the rear of the building

have been submiticd to and approved in writing by the Jocal planning authorily. ‘Lhe
wall and surface treatment shall be completed before the use hereby permitted is
commenced. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Appeal B

15 Tn excreise of the powers transforred to me, 1 allow the appesl and grant planning
permission for a change of use from retail (Class A1) and ofhces (Class B1) to sale of hot
food and drink (Class A3) (non take-away), new shopfront, demolition of outbuilding, new
fire escape stairs and external and internal alterations at 132-134 High Street, Orpinglon in
accordance with the teems of the application (Ref. DC/01/03995/FUTLL3) dated 7 December
2001, and the plans submitted (herewith, subject 10 the following conditions:

1) The devclopment hereby permitted shall be begun belore the expiration of five years
from the date of this deeision.

2) The usc hereby permitted shall not be open to customers outside the times of D830 -
2300 hours.

I'he use hereby permitied shall not commence until details of ventilation equipment
have been submitted to and approved by the Tocal plaoning authority. Such detals
shall include provision for the alleviation of fumes and odours. The approved
equiproent shall be installed prior to the commencement of the use hereby permitted
and thereafter shall be operated and maintained at all times in accordarice” With the
manufacturers’ specitications.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Usc Classes)
Order 1987 (ot any statutory instrument revoking and re-cnacting that Order), no
sale of food or drink for consumption ofT the premises, whether by take-away or
delivery, shall take place at any time.

The landscaped external garden area shown on drawing no 10801/05A shall not be
used as u scating area and shall not be used by customers at any time except in an
CINCIEENCY.

No development shall take place until details of the:

1} Design and malerials of the rear boundary wall;
iy  Surface treatment of the exlernal garden area; and
i)  Any highting to the rear of the building

have been submitled to and approved in writing by the local planning authornty.
The wall and surface treatment shall be completed before the use hereby permitted

is commenced. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.




Appeal Decision APP/GSES0/A/1/1077611 & A/02/1083994 Page 49 of 58

Information

36. A scparate note is attached sctting out the circumstances in which the vahdity of cither of
these decisions may be challenged by making an application to the High Court within 6
weeks from the date of the decision.

. 'This decision does noi convey any approval or consent that muy be required under any
enactment, by-law, order or regulation other than scction 57 of the Town and Country
Plannmg Act 1990,

38. An applicant for any approval required by a condition attached to this permussion has a
statutory Tight of appeal to the Secretary of State if that approval is refused or granted
conditionally or il the authority fails to give notice of its decision within the prescribed
period.

INSPECTOR




Page 50 of 58
Application comments:

Objection 04 - Broomhill Road
| am totally against the proposed licensing hours for the above property.

| am not against a new business opening up and understand the need to attract
customers but any hours that business premises are open after 11.30 pm is totally
unacceptable.

| live in Broomhill Road and my family have in the past been woken up by people
coming home from pubs and restaurants in the area after midnight. This is a highly
residential area so any applications for opening hours after 11 30 pm such as this
should be turned down.

To open at 11 am and be serving alcohol until 1 00 am the following morning four
nights a week will cause several problems. There will be an increase in criminal and
anti-social behaviour, more litter and vandalism.

Objection 05 - Broomhill Road

| would like to express my concerns and objections to 24/00686/LAPRE Licensing
Application For Vybes in 132 - 134 High Street Orpington BR6 0JS.

| am concerned about the extended opening hours on Thursdays through to
Sundays and believe they will have a detrimental effect on the largely Residential
area in the vicinity of the Restaurant.

Public Nuisance Concerns.

Concerns About Noise and Disturbance: | would like to express my opposition to the
idea, due to concerns about noise and disturbances. As you are aware this part of
Orpington High Street is surrounded by residential properties, and late-night
operations will significantly disrupt the peace for residents like myself who live
nearby.

| also have concerns about loud music and general noise from patrons leaving the
premises late at night/early in the morning, which will lead to sleep disturbances for
residents.

In addition | have worries about previous issues with loud music from the Vybes
location and others nearby including the White Hart, indicating that noise pollution is
a recurring problem.

Crime and Disorder

This is also a concern and the Met Police and their resources are going to be
stretched to deal with any Public Order offences likely to occur as a result of late
night drinking activities.




Page 51 of 58
Application comments:

| am not confident they will be able to handle any such incidents in a timely and
reactive manner.

In view of my concerns | do not believe extending the opening hours to 1am from
Thursdays through to Sunday is a good idea and | would like to officially express my
concerns and objections.

| have no problem with new businesses opening in the High Street but believe they
should only be allowed to stay open until 11pm throughout the week and not 1am.



Page 52 of 58

Appendix 4

Amended Timings and Additional

Conditions Agreed with Police



Page 53 of 58

Conditions and Amended Timings Agreed with Metropolitan Police

Vybes by Alpha 132 - 134 High Street Orpington BR6 0JS

Live Music : Dance : Recorded Music :

Thursday : 2300 - 0000
Friday :2300 - 0100
Saturday : 2300 - 0100
Sunday : 2300 - 0000

Late Night Refreshment :

Monday — Wednesday : 2300 — 0000
Thursday : 2300 - 0000

Friday :2300—-0100

Saturday : 2300 - 0100

Sunday : 2300 - 0000

Supply of Alcohol :

Monday — Wednesday : 1100 - 0000
Thursday : 1100 - 0000

Friday : 1100 - 0100

Saturday : 1100 - 0100

Sunday : 1100 - 0000

Opening Hours :

CONDITION 14 of the existing licence will be amended to read :

Monday — Wednesday : 1100 — 0030
Thursday : 1100 - 0030

Friday :1100-0130

Saturday : 1100 - 0130

Sunday : 1100 -0030

The patio area at the rear of the premises will not be used after 2300hrs on Mondays, Tuesdays,
Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays and not after 0000 on Fridays and Saturdays.

CONDITION 16 of the existing licence will be amended to read :

Last admission on Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays will be at 2300 and
at 0000 on Fridays and Saturdays.



Page 54 of 58

NEW CONDITIONS TO BE ADDED to the Premises Licence :

e Install and maintain a CCTV system covering the entrances, internal areas and external
areas of the premises. Recordings shall be stored for a minimum of 28 days and CCTV
images shall be delivered to Police or Council Officer on request. One of these CCTV
cameras shall be installed at the entrance door to enable head and shoulders images to
identification standard, of each person entering, to be captured as they enter the
premises.

e Ensure a member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system be available at the
premises at all times that the premises are open to the public and that CCTV signage is
clearly displayed.

e A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram and
appropriate signage will be displayed inside the premise.

e Ensure that all staff within the business are trained in relation to the Licensing Act 2003
and conflict management. Training records shall be held at the premises and made
available for Inspection by the police / Council upon request. Refresher training will be
undertaken every 12 Months and this will include WAVE training.

e Maintain a comprehensive incident register at the premises. The DPS shall ensure that
the details of incidents shall be added to the register within 24 hrs of any incident. The
following details shall be recorded:-

e Date
e Time
e Location

e Persons concerned
e Summary of incident
e Identification of any Emergency Services Personnel who attended

e Ensure that a refusals book or electronic system to record all refusals of sales be
maintained on the premises and made available to the police and local authority upon
request.

o A weekly risk assessment will be completed by either the PLH, DPS or manager on duty
to assess the need for SIA door supervisors to be deployed at the premises. A copy of
this risk assessment will be made available to Police / Council on request.

e When SIA door supervisors are deployed a log will be kept containing the following
information and will be made available to Police / Council on request.
e Name and date of birth
e Fulll6 digit SIA badge number
e Dates and times employed



Page 55 of 58

Appendix 5

Satellite Images and

Street View of the Premises



Page 56 of 58

Street View of Vybes by Alpha (formerly Scala) 132 — 134 High Street Orpington




Page 57 of 58

Satellite Image of Vybes by Alpha (formerly Scala) 132 — 134 High Street Orpington

:-il ) w] >
OnpIngten=-

Y . Y
Walnuts SNoppingiCentre
& e Sho glEenise




Page 58 of 58

-

otus House

Ghineseilakeaway

Sapimcon Lake @

Chinese Tar.=way

A Moo O
 ‘mcesiExpressi.”
- e

FMNewsstandl®

MansteldiSelicitors ™
gy dvecatesiliimited g




	Agenda
	3 HEARING FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE: VYBES BY ALPHA (FORMERLY SCALA) 132 - 134 HIGH STREET ORPINGTON, BR6 0JS
	London Borough of Bromley
	Report No.
	ES20399
	Appendix 2 - Licence.pdf
	London Borough of Bromley
	Signed
	The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities.
	Signed


	13/00465/LAPRE
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
	Where the licence is time limited the dates
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence
	The opening hours of the premises

	Premises licence number
	13/00465/LAPRE
	Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
	Where the licence is time limited the dates
	Licensable activities authorised by the licence
	The opening hours of the premises
	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off sales
	The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
	State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

	Premises licence number





